DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATES ARMY STUDENT DETACHMENT
5450 STROM THURMOND BOULEVARD, ROOM 244
FORT JACKSON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29207

ATMT-LTB-SD 25 October 2017
MEMORANDUM FOR All personnel permanently assigned and/or attached to the
United States Army Student Detachment (USASD)
SUBJECT: Policy Memorandum #20 — Post-Deployment Health Reassessment
(PDHRA)
1. References:

a. Army, Vice Chief of Staff, PDHRA Directive

b. Deployment Health Clinical Center (DHCC),
http://www.pdhealth.mil/dcs/pdhra.asp.

2. In response to the Vice Chief of Staff’s directive dated 18 June 2007, USASD will
require all assigned personnel to comply with the Post-Deployment Health
Reassessment (PDHRA). This tool was designed to identify physical and mental health
concerns of Soldiers 90 to 180 days after redeployment and has therefore been
integrated into the USASD In-processing packet.

3. Every Soldier that has redeployed from a combat zone is required to complete the
PDHRA. While your geographic location is untraditional for the regular Army, USASD
will assist, regardless of location, in order to satisfy this urgent requirement.

4. Completing the PDHRA is a two-part process. Part | consists of completing the
Battle mind Il brief and DD Form 2900 via AKO website under Self Service, under My
Medical on the My Medical Readiness Page. Part Il requires a one-on-one interview
with a military health care provider. If there is no military treatment facility (MTF) within
50 miles of your location, contact the PDHRA Call Center at 1-888-734-7299 to
complete one-on-one telephonic interview.

5. Completion of the PDHRA is a required action to complete in-processing with
USASD. As such, failing to comply will directly affect the processing of your personnel
and finance related transactions.

6. The point of contact for this memorandum is the undersigned at (803) 751-3795.
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